THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5™ Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

August 15,2018

PROJECT NAME: Galveston County Courthouse Elevator Modernization
BID NO: B181015

RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Question #1:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the hoist motor be replaced? If so, what type will be

provided?

Response: We need the elevators modernized. If that is included as part of your proposal, please replace.

Question #2:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the existing Governor and tension sheave be

retained?

Response: We need the elevators modernized. If that is included, please replace.

Question #3:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the hoist ropes and governor rope be retained?

Response: Yes.

Question #4:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the County install the code required 3,000 GPH

sump pump and connections?

Response: No.

Question #5:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Does all electrical wire in the machine room, on the car
and in the Hoistway need to be replaced? If so does all the electrical piping and duct need to be

replaced?

Response: Replace as needed.

Question #6:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the mainline disconnect switch be retained with the

existing?

Response: Yes.



Question #7:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the existing 110V car light and fan disconnect be
retained?

Response: Replace as needed.

Question #8:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Machine room and pit lighting must meet new lighting
requirements. Will the County be replacing these lights and receptacles?

Response: No.

Question #9:  Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Is there any security required for the control system? i.e.
card readers.

Response: No.

Question #10: The Special Provisions section calls for new Hoistway Doors. Are the door frames being retained as
is?

Response: Replace as needed...

uestion #11: Special Provisions, Item N. Scope of Work — Will the door tracts, hangers, interlocks, closers, and
g
8ibbs be retained with the addition of new equipment required by code?

Response: Replace as needed...

Question #12: Is the intent of the specifications to receive the information and cost up front on what is required to
meet code and does this cost need to be included in our bid?

Response: Yes. Cost is a part of the total evaluation.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder2@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder2@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-
5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely,

.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County




